## Sequoia 4-H Monthly Meeting Minutes February 8, 2017

The February 8th, 2017 meeting was called to order at 7:08 by President Bailey Glashan.

Sergeants at Arms presented the flags: Peter Sittenauer led the Pledge of Allegiance, and Michael led the 4-H Pledge.

Roll was called by VP of Membership Devon Stephens.

Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

Review of the January 2017 minutes was given done by Secretary Thai Davenport. A hard copy of the minutes was provided in each member's mailbox. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Loomis Glashan, and seconded by Peter Sittenauer.

The Treasurer's Report was given by Treasurer Wyatt Gersley for the months November, January and February. For the month of November the opening balance was \$3,274, the expenses was \$110, and the closing balance was \$4,524. For the month of January the opening balance was \$2,613.10, the income was \$1,288.65, the expenses were \$31.31, the closing balance was \$3,870.45. For the month of February the opening balance was \$3,870.45, there was no income or expense, and the closing balance was \$3,870.45. A motion to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented was made by Hayden Quinliven and seconded by Loomis Glashan, the motion passed unanimously.

Program: Summaries of presentation day were given by the members who went and they each shared their experience. Peter Sittenauer gave his presentation in front of the club. For some of the kids at presentation day it was their first time doing one and everybody got gold!

CCC Report: Sara Glashan told the club that Camp 1 and 2 were coming up in July. Camp 1 is Dr.Seuss themed and camp 2 is space themed. Clover Day is coming up at the 4-H Center for leaders and adults. 2017 Is the year of the seniors and they are trying to encourage all clubs to do

community service that will help seniors. They are looking for new All Stars. Fashion Review is coming up. There will be a Livestock Judging contest on February 25. There will be a Record Book Training on February 30. On March 11 there will be a pancake breakfast for the 4-H Foundation.

Officer Reports: Healthy Living Officer Michael Sittenauer challenged the club to go outside every day. Community Service Officer Loomis Glashan said that the community service at the food bank will be moved to March 11 from 9 am - 12 am.

Project Presentation - Sewing: Caroline Hampton reported that the sewing meeting will be on a Saturday at 9 am.

Old Business: Kelly talked about the January Jamboree food booth. Sara Glashan talked about how we are having t-shirt sales. Caroline Hampton talked about CAL Conference and what is meant for and what you do there. There was no birthday recognition because nobody had a birthday.

New Business: John Glashan talked about Chicken-Que and the poster contest and reminded people we will not be having a booth this year. Caroline Hampton gave us an update on the Bay Coast Area that they have not had another meeting yet but they will soon. Kelly said they will be having a dine and donate at the March Hare and it will be with Chipotle. Caroline Hampton told the club that there will be a meeting for the Drone Project the last Friday of every month.

Announcements: The announcements were to check your mailboxes.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Michael Sittenauer and seconded by Devon Stephens, it passed unanimously.